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Rivera, Maribel

From: Riad Chehab [riad@fidelityrealtytitle.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:52 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LLC Principle & Mailing Address Change
Greetings,

[ would like to request a change of PRINCIIPLE address for
Fidelity Realty & Title LLC DN# L10000127349
to the following address.

257 NW 35th Street
Boca Raton, FL 33431-5831

and the MATLING address:

7491 N Federal Hwy Ste C5333
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Please call me or send me an email
if you need anymore information.
Thank you for your time. !

Riad Chehab

Broker / CEQ

Fidelity Realty & Title L.LLC
7491 N Federal Hwy Ste C5333
Boca Raton, FL 33487

CELL: 561-350-5999

EFAX: 561-370-6177
Riad{@FidelityRealtyTitle.com

FidelityRealty.Listingbook.com

Disclaimer regarding Uniform_Electronic Transactions Act ("UETA") § 668.50, Fla. Stat.: If this transmission concerns negotiation of a contract or
agreement, whether UETA applies or not, contract formation in this matter shall eccur only with manually-affixed original signatures on original
documents.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please note that the views expressed herein or in any attachments hereto are nol intended to constitute a "reliance opinion”
under applicable Treasury Regulations, and accordingly are not intended or written to be used, and may not be used or relied upon, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding tax-related penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, or (i} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
tax-related matters addressed herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This E-mail is intended only for the person or entity named as recipient, and may contain privileged or
confidential information. Dissemination to or copying by anyone else is unauthorized. If you receive
this E-mail in error or otherwise need to reach the Sender, please immediately notify the Sender by
Reply E-mail or ¢call us at 561-350-5989
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